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Shovers, Marc
m

From: VanDenHeuvel, Mike

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 4:22 PM
To: Champagne, Rick; Shovers, Marc
Subject: RUSH REQUEST: Amendment to SB 81

Hi Rick and Marc,

Hope all is well with you. My boss would like to draft an amendment to SB 81 for tomorrow’s floor debate in the
Assembly. Please find drafting instructions below and feel free to call with any questions.

Amendment 1 (simple): Allow municipalities the ability to create new occupational licenses with the approval (or a
waiver from) DSPS. Require that DSPS would have to approve or reject the request within 30 days from when the
request is submitted to the department.

Again, if this is too vague, please call with any clarifying questions. Thanks for your help on this.

Mike VanDenHeuvel
Office of State Rep. Zamarripa
112 North State Capitol

(608) 267-7669
Mike.VanDenHeuvel@legis. wi,gov
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE BILL 81

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

L

2 1. Page 1, line 2: delete “or to” and substitute , subject to approval by the

, N '

3 department of safety and professional services) and granting rule—making &

4 authority.”. (}(L 4\

5 2. Page 1, line 3: delete that line. b‘{ o Cm‘\(-'

6 3. Page?, hne 4: delete “Except as provided in” and substitute “Subject to / mm&f“

_ 4 2
@ 4. Page 2, line 6(%(31;9 “not”. "
v ) /
8 5. Page 2, line 7: delete lines 7 and 8 and substitutx{ﬁ,/and may continue to
9 s0”. CEV
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10 6. Page 2, line 11: delete lines 11 to 14 and substituteA$(3) EXCEPTION. (a) A

11 new occupational fee or licensing requirement that is imposed by a political
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subdivision beginning on the effective date of this subsection .... [LRB inserts date] ~,

may not take effect unless all of the following apply:

1. The fee or requirement does not apply to an occupation that is subject to
regulation or credentialing by the state.

2. The department grants a waiver to the political subdivision for its action.

(b) The department of safety and professional services must grant or deny a
waiver under par. (a) 21./not later than 30 days after the political subdivision takes
final action on a proposed occupational fee or licensing requirement. Upon taking
such final action, a political subdivision shall submit a copy of its proposed action to
the department of safety and professional services. |

(c) The department of safet;\r/ and professional services shall promulgate rules
regardmg&vawers !J;lzeré;ar (a) 2., which shall specify conditions or factors that the
department will use or consider in granting or denying a waiver.”.

(END)
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TO SENATE BILL 81

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 2: delete “or to” and substitute , subject to approval by the
department of safety and professional services, and granting rule-making

authority.”.
2. Page 1, line 3: delete that line.

3. Page 2, line 4: delete “Except as provided in” and substitute “Subject to”, as

affected by senate amendment 1 and senate amendment 2.
4. Page 2, line 6: delete “not”.
9. Page 2, line 7: delete lines 7 and 8 and substitute “ and may continue to so”.

6. Page 2, line 11: delete lines 11 to 14 and substitute:
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“(3) EXCEPTION. (a) A new occupational fee or licensing requirement that is
imposed by a political subdivision beginning on the effective date of this subsection
.... ILRB inserts date], may not take effect unless all of the following apply:

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
waiver under par. (a) 2. not later than 30 days after the political subdivision takes
final action on a proposed occupational fee or licensing requirement. Upon taking
such final action, a political subdivision shall submit a copy of its proposed action to
the department of safety and professional services.

(c) The department of safety and professional services shall promulgate rules
regarding the granting of waivers under par. (a) 2., which shall specify conditions or
factors that the department will use or consider in granting or denying a waiver.”.

(END)



